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From: Mulhern, Kevin

Sent: 05 May 2004 12:48

To: Gowdy, Clive: Campbell, Dr Henrietta: Carson, lan: McCarthy, Miriam; Burne, Alison:
Lindsay, Sharon: Shannon, Colm

Subject: FW: Lucy Crawford

The expected interview bid from UTV for the Minister. Again I would Propose that the
Minister is not available and that we will respond to any issues that they may have.,

Happy to discuss

Kewvin

Original Message
From: Trevor Birney (mailto:tbirney
sent: 05 May 2004 12:01

To: Mulhern, Kevin

Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

o part of our ongoing investigation into the Lucy Crawford case, we wish to
formally request an interview with the Minister, Angela Smyth.

We have scheduled a half-hour Insight on the case for broadcast in late
May/early June.

Production begins on the programme on Monday, May 10th.

I'revor Birney
FEditor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

P,

This'e—mail, and any attachment, 1s confidential. TIf you have received it
7 error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the

lurormation in any way and notify me lmmediately. The contents of this
Message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

--Original Message
From: Mulhern, Kevin (mailto:Kevin.Mulhern
sent: 07 April 2004 13:13

lo: "Trevor Birney!'
subject: RE: Lmcy Crawford

I'revor

I'ne Chief Medical Officer is writing to the Crawford family, I cannot malke
ANy Iurther comment on this.

evin

————— Original Message
‘rom: Trevor Birney [mailto: tbirney-
ent: 02 April 2004 15:592

0 Mulhern, Kevin
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Subject: Lucy Crawford

Can you con;

Best wishes,
Trevor.

lrevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
'ster Television

a1 S ©-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. TFf You have received it
W error, please delete 1t from your system, do not use or disclose the

information in any way and notify me lmmediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

Original Message—---—-
Erom: Mulhern, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Mulhern_
sent: 22 March 2004 17:07

Lo: 'Trevor Birney'
Subject: RE: The Issue

Thanks Trevor, we are due to leave here at 4.30pm.

Regards
Kevin

~~~~~ Original Message
trom: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirne
S Z: 22 March 2004 16:48

T'<w Mulhern, Kevin
nject: RE: The Tssue

Kevin,

O pm is fine.

Can you have Henriettas here for 4.45 to go through make-up etc. ?
Cheers.,

Trevor.,

Irevor Birney
rditor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. LT yvou have received it
1n error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately., The contents of this
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g message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless
speclﬁgcally stated.

Original Message
From: Mulhern, Kevin [mailto:Kevin. Mulhern@_
sSent: 22 March 2004 15:57

To: "Trevor Birney'
Subject: RE: The Issue

Hi Trevor

Can the CMO do the interview at 5pm please.

Thanks

Kevin
Original Message

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney_

sent: 22 March 2004 14:35

To: kevin.mulhern

Subject: The Issu

[ evin,

w1 ST 2 reminder about Dr. Campbell's interview on Thursday.

We're planning for a 4 pm pre-record in UTV,

In the meantime, we're putting together a package to set it up. Henrietta
will be able to watch it before doing the interview.

I hope this 1is ok.

Talk to you soon.
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. IFf you have received it

in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the

information in any way and notlfy me 1immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

| ecifically stated.
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